Tricia Simmons

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Erin Nolan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] interlocal request for Danbury

Good morning, Tricia, The city of Danbury would like to request an interlocal help with culverts at our
wastewater treatment site. Address is 1600 AVE L. Danbury TX 77534

on the turn around drive, the culvert has collapsed, and needs to be replaced.

If you could please request this for approval | would appreciate it.

Have a good day.

Sue Powell

Mayor City of Danbury TX

979-922-1551 ext 4

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




12003 lowa
lowa Colon
Phone: 281-36Y-

Fax: 281-369-0005

www. cityofiowacolony.com

5= CITY OF

September 18, 2023

Mr. Matt Hanks, P.E.
County Engineer

200 East Locust, Room 10
Angleton, Texas 77515

Dear Mr. Hanks,

The City of lowa Colony requested Brazoria County to reset culverts at 9226 lowa Colony
Blvd. lowa Colony, TX 77583. The Big Red Dot is the location.

Please call Jim at (863 899-2717 to unlock the ¢

G275 (WA COLEHY ELYD

Sincerely,

Jeremy Franks
Public Works




Phone: (281) 489-0630
Fax: (281) 489-0634

PO Box 187
Manvel, Texas 77578

November 2, 2023

Inter-Local Agreement Coordinator
200 E. Locust Room 10 |
Angleton, Tx. 77515 ;

Email: engineer-interlocals@brazoria-county.com

RE:  Culvert Set Request

Dear Ms. Trammel:

The city of Manvel is requesting assistance from Brazoria County to set culverts.

. 8101 Kirchner Rd., Manvel TX 77578
Alvin San Miguel (281)541-3845
4 Culverts
18” Diameter

|
The culverts are on site. Any assistance that you can give us would be greatly appreciated. If you !
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. i

|

Sincerely,

£ Loy, Gedlir

Elaine Graham
Permit Services Manager
City of Manvel




Phone (979) 345-3123
Fax (979) 345-3178
www.westcolumbiatx.or
West Columbia City Hal

City of West Columbia
P.O. Box 487

512 E. Brazos Avenue
West Columbia TX 77486

October 27, 2023

Commissioner, David Linder
Brazoria County Precinct 4

110N. 10 St.

West Columbia, TX 77486

RE: FY 2024 Interlocal Agreement
Dear David,

We need your help setting a new culverts at 224 Brown St. for a new home. Again, the SH36
widening project is keeping our crew busy and we are way behind on service requests.

1 am enclosing a photo of the property with it staked as to where the culverts are needed. It would
need stabilizer, of course, and cover material over it. The property owner then finishes it out with the
driveway. The appropriate sized culverts are on site.

As always, we appreciate your assistance to the City of West Columbia!

Sincerely,

Debbie A. Sutherland
City Manager

Attachment: photo

. Location 224 S. Brown St., West Columbia, TX Brazoria County
. Name and Contact Number (person requesting the work) Orlando Grihsby, 979-417 —7529/
. Number of Culverts to be Set Five (5) A h :

. Diameter of Culverts to be Set Fifteen inch (15”




Tricia Simmons

From: Raymond Cantu <rcantu@bonneytexas.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: Gary Kersh; David Linder

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Clogged Culverts

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

All,

Reference the culverts on 329 CR618 Rosharon.
The resident is saying that the culvert is clogged and not draining. Looks like the culvert has collapse.

Mayor Cantu

Village of Bonney
19025 FM 521
Bonney, Texas

Office: 281-595-2269
Cell: 281-413-5151

Hours: 1:30 — 4:30 PM Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays

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




Village of Jones Creek
7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541

Brazoria County Request Form

Inspection Typem.l\_mgf_/&me/ Request Date | 0/ Ao/ 9 g

Jones Creek Permit # Contact Information

Lauren Grayson- City Secretary

Tiffany Lewis — Utilities Clerk
979-233-2700
Inspection Address Je.cityhall@coastal-link.net
Tuu Lowet
Jods Lol Ty 754 |

COMMENTS:

 OMase Oneck tine a@de on Mg
Ummaﬁx, 9 :rvg (ach)

If there are any questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact City Hall at the phone
number above.

Thank you,

Vet I

Village of lones Creek Permit Department




Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541
979-233-2700

jc.cityhall@coastal-link.net

Brazoria County Request Form

Inspection Type: Driveway transition to road Request Date 10/25/2023
Jones Creek Permit #

Permit # City Contact Information

Lauren Grayson - City Secretary
Tiffany Lewis — Utilities

Inspection Address

Doug Kirk 30 Nelson Ct
Jones Creek, TX 77541
Phone # 979-482-2590
COMMENTS:

Home Owner’s name is Doug Kirk, he is wanting cold patch asphalt to be place to transition his
driveway to the street from his new build.

If home owner cannot be reached about questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact

el

City Hall at the phone number above.

ngﬂm %zwf 5 S|

Village of Jones Creek Permit Department




Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541
979-233-2700

jc.cityhall@coastal-link.net

Brazoria County Request Form

Inspection Type: New Culvert Placement Request Date 10/20/2023

Jones Creek Permit #

Permit # 2023-061 City Contact Information

Lauren Grayson - City Secretary
Tiffany Lewis — Utilities

Inspection Address

Travis Burgess 46 Nelson Ct
Jones Creek, TX 77541
Phone # 972-880-8340
COMMENTS: -

Home Owner’s name is Travis Burgess, has 5 pcs of 24 inch culvert to be placed at address above. For
any question please reach out to the homeowner at above phone number.

If home owner cannot be reached about questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact
City Hall at the phone number above.

Thank you,

Villagz of Jones Creek Permit Department




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

pate: /S5
ety Owner Name e (i

Address where culverts are to be set: }Z / 7 5 co( A e //

Contact Number: 6’ Vd4 C/ 74 Da l//:/oﬂ

Email Address: d’a V/.fo’/)\g U,/fﬁﬁ&/f@)[/ﬂ?/a /' 2 /7))

Number of 4" culverts requested: g @ § 60\.( A P,/, /

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: 50// £ C / / / \-(‘ K' /)/7

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill

0 Tastallers s Existinn Caluect © Be Removed
And Placed On Owners Frc()e('{‘y Brovr 1o Ins’lullinfj New Calvert=.

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date given to FPM: ( (' 7 Z %
Yy
Size required: 15 Clean out port needed? MQ
Number required: g Date culverts set on property:

Is the area marked? Veﬁ
Date request sent to county: | Lk& \Q% .

City Official Signature

1304 Monument Dr. Sl@, TX 77541 * (979)233-15

e




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

SO | 40/ %
Property OvmerNarie: A1) ﬁ(f ¢ )/1/ ﬂ-/’%ﬁ

il
Address where culverts are to be set: ﬂ / 7 f ()& / A f/ Z

Contact Number: @all//uff% DC* \//fﬁﬂ ;

o

Email Address: A"&D V/\J(O/]\fl V/fCD&ﬂL @\/ﬂ/)’)ﬂ'//f com

Number of 4’ culverts requested: 3 M W

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: g 0/ /’ € 7/ / f A m

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date given to FPM: ‘/, =ZZ —5
L4
Size required: _{ & Clean out port needed? M!")
Number required: % Date culverts set on property:
Is the area marked? Vc S ~ l M
Date request sent to county: \ \ f&\ 33
City Official Signature

1304 Monument Dr. "Kde, TX 77541 * (979)233-15




